

RUBA QEWAR

Citizenship: USA
Email: Ruba_Qewar@yahoo.com

Address: Dallas, TX
Website: www.RubaQewar.com

Enthusiastic, self-motivated, energetic, well organized, focused Virtual Environment Artist with extensive and progressive experience in computer graphic design. Highly effective at building teams. Creative thinker, able to follow directions as well as committed to thinking outside of the box.

EXPERIENCE

- 4K MEDIA PRODUCTIONS** [www.4kmedia.com](#)
DFW Area, TX, USA. *May 2015-Present*
- **Digital Artist**
- Founder of the company. I do 3Ds modeling using Maya & Zbrush, texturing using substance designer & substance painter, photography & photo editing using photoshop, videography and post productions using Adobe Premiere and After Effects, graphic design such as flyers, business cards, posters, etc. Also I design websites using HTML & CSS.
- ADNANI GROUP** www.adnanigroup.com
Amman, Jordan. *March 2010-July 2010*
- **Multimedia Administrator**
- Responsible of all the Blue print designs and Promotional videos as well as designing and maintaining their website.
- CAT STUDIOS 3D ANIMATION & SPECIAL EFFECTS** [www.catstudios.com](#)
Dallas, TX, USA. *January 2006-May 2006*
- **2Ds Animator**
- Animated characters for educational videos about deferral driving.
- IOMEDIA CO...** <http://www.io-media.com>
Dallas, TX, USA. *January 2005-May2005*
- **Web & Graphic Designer**
- Designed Websites using Photoshop, HTML & CSS.
- ISLAMIC SCHOOL OF IRVING** www.IslamicSchoolofIrving.org
Irving, TX, USA. *January 2015-Present*
- **Digital Art Teacher**
- Teaching from 7th – 12th grades.
- TOP NUTCH** www.alhudauniversity.org
Richardson, TX, USA. *September 2014-December 2016*
- **Administrative Assistant**
- Coordinated events and calling the donors and religious centers to support MAS and Al-Huda University.
- BRIDGES FOUNDATION** www.bridges-foundation.org
Cairo, Egypt. *October 2012-January 2014*
- **Researcher/Lecturer**
- Inter-faith, Workshops, Lectures, Translation, Writing
- WAL-MART** www.walmart.com
Dallas, TX, USA. *June 2002-June 2006, October 2011-August 2015*
- **Customer Service Manager**
- Responsible of all the customer's needs, and striving for excellence at the front-end
- BUNATUL GHAD ACADEMY** www.baa.com.jo
Amman, Jordan. *August 2009-December 2009*
- **Translator**
- Translating all the required material from Arabic to English and vice versa
- ISLAMIC SERVICES FOUNDATION (ISF)** www.islamicbooks.com
Garland, TX, USA. *April 2007-June 2009*
- **Marketing Manager**
- Promoting the Curriculum Books to all the Organizations globally.
Setting up booths in the exhibitions and bazaars of conventions and other special events.

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS at Dallas

Richardson, Texas, USA Aug 2015 - Present

- **Bachelor Degree: Arts & Technology; Gaming Concentration**

Courses in modeling, texturing, virtual environment, lighting & composition, computer science, and much more...

CLOVERDALE UNIVERSITY; Division of the Graduate Theological Foundation

South Bend, Indiana, USA 2007 - 2009

- **Bachelor Degree: Religious Education, Islamic Studies Track**

Courses in Authority of The Sunnah, Tajweed, Fiqh of Worship, Fiqh of Hadeeth, Tafseer Al-Qura'an, Comparative Religion, Financial Contracts, Family Law, Arabic Language and Fiqh of Da'awah.

RICHLAND COLLEGE of The Dallas County Community College District

Dallas-TX, USA 2003-2005

- **Associate Degree: Multimedia Technology –Multimedia Graphic and Web Design**

Courses in visual and imaging designs, sound track and multimedia, animation (Flash, Action script, HTML, XML and CSS, Dreamweaver, Fireworks, Photoshop, Illustrator, After Effects, Advanced Digital Video, Sound Effects, 3D Studio Max and more...)

Y. W. C. A. (Youth Women Christian Association) Vocational Training Center

Amman-Jordan 2000-2001

- **Associate Degree: Office Management and Executive Secretarial Program**

Courses in accounting, bookkeeping, typing, shorthand, commerce, banking and laws, translation (Arabic/English), Dictaphone. Proficient with MS Windows, Excel, Outlook, Power Point, Access, Internet, Quicken and Adobe Photoshop.

CERTIFICATES & CREDITS

- Answering Question & Refuting Misconceptions about Islam: Bridges Foundation – Spring 2013
- How to Present Islam to Non-Muslims: from Bridges Foundation – Spring 2013
- Introduction to Missiology (Evangelism): from SWBTS Southwestern Baptist Theological Seminary
- Baptist Heritage: from SWBTS - spring 2011
- Evangelism Practicum: from SWBTS - spring 2011
- Old Testament I & II: from SWBTS – summer 2011
- Qura'an Recitation by Sh. Sa'ad Hasanin (Not Ejazah)
- Worship and Music: from (JETS; Jordan Evangelical Theological Seminary) 1996
- The History of the Bible: from Call of Hope (Correspondence Bible School – West Germany) 1996
- The Ministry among the Muslims: from The Good Way at The Free Evangelical Church – Jordan 1996

ACTIVITIES & ACHIEVEMENTS

- THE MAP; Third Place in the Research Competition of Abdullah AbdulGhani Center, Subject: Religious Fundamentalism 2013
- EVANGELISM GUIDE; authoring a book about Christian Evangelism. Sponsored by Bridges Foundation 2013
- BEST TEACHER; Recognition from Peace Academy 2009
- BEST SOUND EFFECT EDITOR: MAS Youth Office – Plano/TX (Mercy to ManKind Play) 2008
- TAJWEED TEACHER COMPETITION 1st Place: Peace Academy 2007
- THE BEST MORALS AND MANNERS; Respecting & Loving the Parents 2nd Place: Iqra TV 2007
- PHI THETA KAPPA Academic Honor 2005: Richland College
- EXUBERANT ENERGY SPEAKER: Richland College 2005
- WEB ANIMATION COMPETITION 3rd Place (MCAF; Multimedia Computer Arts Festival) 2005
- FINE ARTS COMPETITION 1st Place: The Jordanian Education District 2000 (Mu'ta University)
- HONORABLE RECOGNITION 1st Place FINE ARTS: The Jordanian Educational District 1999
- HONORABLE RECOGNITION 1st MUSIC: The Jordanian Educational District 1999

References upon request please!